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May 15, 2017

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presider{_ﬁ,\r/

SUBJECT: TCC Naming Opportunity - HSS 121 Classroom

Item Description

The following is request to name the HSS 121 Classroom located in the T.K.
Wetherell Behavioral & Social Sciences Education Building.

Overview and Background

The Foundation is seeking approval to name the HSS 121 Classroom to honor Dr. Monte
Finkelstein, Dean of Behavioral - Social Sciences & Education.

Past Actions by the Board
TCC Policy states that the DBOT must approve any named areas and spaces on campus.

Funding/Financial Implications
There are no Funding/Financial Implications arising from this report.

Staff Resource
Heather Mitchell

Recommended Action
Approve the naming of HSS 121 Classroom as presented.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Jim Murdaugh, President, Tallahassee Community College

FROM: Heather Mitchell, Vice President for Resource Development
Executive Director, TCC Foundation

DATE: April 28, 2017
RE: Naming of HSS 121 Classroom

The Foundation would like to request your approval to name the HSS 121 Classroom to honor
Dr. Monte Finkelstein, Dean of Behavioral - Social Sciences & Education. Dean Finkelstein was
an integral part of the FIRST CLASS project the Foundation undertook as part of the TCC. WE
RISE. Campaign. He worked diligently with our team in renovating the first classroom of the 50
classrooms identified on campus.

We suggest the following to the President of Tallahassee Community College and the TCC
District Board of Trustees for the naming:

Dr. Monte Finkelstein Classroom



